REWITNESSED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON - DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

One quarter corner for Sections 1 and 2, T1S, R8W, W.M., Tillamook
County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL By Henry Meldrum, June 10, 1883.
Post; missing.

18" Hemlock bears N822W 5 lks.; missing.
14" Hemlock bears S66 E 17 lks.; missing.

RESURVEY by Frank H. Sharp, August 21, 1893.
NOTE:Sharp did not find Meldrum's point when completing the
survey of this township.

Post; missing.

18" Hemlock bears su3°w 10 lks.; now a 20" badly rotted stump,
no scribes visibls.

40" Fir bears N48 1/2°E 57 1lks.; now a 40" badly rotted stump,
face chopped out, no original scribes visible. (See below.)

RESTORATION by A.V. Benedict, RE1960, January 31, 1942 (Book 1, page 13
and 167 Tillamook County Records).

1" Galvanized iron pipe, 72" in ground; in place.

84" Fir stump bears North 3.2 ft.; now in place with scribes
1/4 BT visible.

72" Fir stump bears S06°W 33.0 ft.; now badly rotted, face found
laying on ground with portions of scribes 1/4 BT visible.
Rescribed Sharp's 40" Fir BT; now scribes 1/4 BT visible. Cruiser

marks ZW above original face.

REWITNESSED Var. 21 1/2°E
From above pipe, placed yellow plastic cap marked "LS1998" into
center, and from which a:

18" Fir bears S162E 19.5 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S1BT.
18" Fir bears N60°W 25.5 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S2BT.

Metal location poster on new BTs.
3/4" brass washer marked "LS1998" nailed to face of new BTs.
Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz and Clifford R. Foster

Rewitnessed July 10, 1987 by




